NASLINE

(Online Edition)

Newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network No. 14, September 1999

ISSN 1480-5162

Website: http://www.sportquest.com/naslin

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.0 News from Sports Organizations

- **1.1 NASLIN Activities**
- 1.2 Sport Information Resource Centre
- 1.3 Amateur Athletic Foundation of Los Angeles

2.0 Technology Update - Surfing the Web

- 2.1 Refereed Academic E-Journals Fulltext
- 2.2 Other E-Serials and E-Newsletters Fulltext
- 2.3 Scholarly websites
- 2.4 Online Booksellers and Video Sources
- 2.5 Online Publications and Documents

3.0 Publications Update

- 3.1 New and Forthcoming Books
- 3.2 New Editions and Reprints
- 3.3 Olympiana
- 3.4 Reference Works
- 3.5 Local Interest
- 3.6 Biography
- 3.7 Conference Proceedings
- 3.8 Serials New Titles, Newsletters
- 3.9 Audiovisual

1.0 News from Sports Organizations

1.1 NASLIN Activities

Announcing...

The Joint Conference of the International Association of Sports Museums and Halls of Fame and the North American Sport Library Network October 27-30, 1999 Lake Placid, New York

The Program and Registration forms for the next conference of NASLIN were sent out to the NASLIN distribution list and also posted on the IASI listserv in mid August. The conference has expert speakers, up-to-date topics on all aspects of museum development and enhancement and technological developments for the delivery of sport information and sport education session. These sessions are designed to inform, challenge and edify all participants.

The detailed Program and Registration information is posted on the Index page of the Scholarly Sport Sites website <u>http://www.ucalgary.ca/library/ssportsite</u> for those who missed the initial e-mailing.

For travel information to Lake Placid consult the Lake Placid Development Corp. website http://lakeplacid.com/gethere/index.shtml

Please note that there is a Sept 28 deadline for a price break on registration.

Come and enjoy fellowship with sport colleagues and enjoy the fall colors in Lake Placid. We hope to see you at the end of October.

1.2 Sport Information Resource Centre (SIRC)

SIRC is currently setting up a website specifically for its customers and SPORTDiscus subscribers. The website will feature new thesaurus terms, new bibliographic codes, list of periodicals indexed (this list is already found at:

http://www.sportquest.com/sirc/perlist.html), news on database features and searching tips. All subscribers will be notified when this service is up and running. An email distribution list is being set up so contact Linda Wheeler, SIRC Marketing, at:

lwheeler@sirc.ca.

In cooperation with the International Society for Mental Training & Excellence, SIRC has produced a multimedia CD, called Visions of Excellence 1999. This CD contains the full text of Vol. 1 and 2 of the Journal of Excellence, plus video of interviews with mental training expert Terry Orlick, astronaut Chris Hadfield and three-time Olympic medalist Silken Laumann (Canadian rower). The CD is PC and Mac compatible. Cost: USD \$19.95 plus

S&H. Orders can be sent to Email: <u>moreinfo@sirc.ca</u> or via snail mail at: 1600 James Naismith Dr., Gloucester, ON K1B 5N4.

Other news includes changes in responsibilities for Linda Wheeler, SIRC Marketing. Working with the acquisitions, indexing and MIS teams at SIRC, Linda will coordinate the development, production and distribution of the SPORTDiscus database and see to the needs of institutional subscribers. If you have any questions or suggestions contact Linda at lwheeler@sirc.ca.

1.3 Amateur Athletic Foundation of Los Angeles

The web designers at AAFLA have been busy during the summer installing further fulltext and photo images on their website (http://www.aafla.org) In addition to the previously announced scholarly serials, Journal of Sports History, AAFLA has now added, Sporting Traditions, the journal of the Australian Society for Sport History from Issue 1, 1984 to date. Readers of previous NASLINE issues will recall that the scanning of the Olympic Review 1894-1994 is underway with the PDF volumes added in reverse date order (so far 1994 to 1990 has been completed.

In addition to the above serials the AFFLA website also includes an exhibit entitled, "The Spirit of Friendship through Sports: Poster Images from the Pan American Games, 1951-1999. The accompanying text is in English and Spanish.

AALFA's list of fulltext monographs and reports has also grown. Added this summer is a new AAFLA-commissioned report entitled, Children and Sport Media. This study examines children's consumption of eight different sports media - television, movies, video games, magazines, newspapers, books, radio and the Internet.

2.0 Technology Update - Surfing the Web

2.1 Refereed Academic E-Journals Fulltext

There were no additional titles found in the past six months in this category.

2.2 Other E-Serials and E-Newsletters Fulltext

Athletic Insight: the online journal of sport psychology V1, no. 1, June, 1999-, Quarterly; ISSN none Website: http://www.athleticinsight.com/ Publisher/Editor: Miguel Humara, M.A. (Fordham University, Dept of Psychology) and Tom Ferraro, PhD. The editors are in the process of establishing an Executive Board and list of peer reviewers.

Statistics in Sports V1, no1, Spring 1999+ In PDF format, No ISSN Published by the American Statistical Association, Section on Statistics in Sports Website: <u>http://www-math.bgsu.edu/~albert/sis/newsletter.pdf</u>

2.3 Scholarly websites

Scholarly Sport Sites: A Subject Directory (SSS) http://www.ucalgary.ca/library/ssportsite

On July 14, 1999 the above subject directory was launched by your editor. Having gathered data on websites of interest to the academic and sports library community for over a year and a half, it was thought that this information should be "published" electronically, for the benefit of many. The intended audience for this website includes faculty/students at colleges and universities, coaches and other sport professionals, and the kinesiology librarians, archivists and information specialists interested in sport information dissemination. Professional and college sports are well served with a plethora of commercial or individual websites and contain up-to-date news, local events schedules, game and tournament results, chat rooms, commentary and additional web links. The more scholarly resources, found on some college university sites or intermingled on sport-specific directories are lost in the shuffle for attention.

The guiding principles for Scholarly Sport Sites includes:

- Most sport-specific organizations or information is left to other sites, whether commercial or under the aegis of national/government sport organizations. The only section which includes sport specific links is the Database/Directory-Sport Specific, where those cited are very comprehensive sites (some have over 1000 links). In addition, some national sport administration bodies, for example, Australian Sports Commission/National Sport Information Centre has a very comprehensive site which includes directories of many types which cover Australian sport very extensively. The same is found on SIRC's SPORTQuest website in the Canadian Sport section with the sport-specific national, provincial and local sport organizations and other Canadian sport services
- Organizational names will appear in English and language of origin or other official language, plus the acronym. This goal is not yet met in all cases but will be in the future. This will provide more access points for all users of SSS.
- When other websites have a comprehensive listing, SSS will link to those websites. For example, the college/university departments and faculties of kinesiology, physical education and sport sciences is the most comprehensive on the Sport Information Resource Centre's SPORTQuest website. As additional departments are found, the page website reference is sent to SIRC for inclusion in their website (the person who accepts these departmental page references is Susan Duncan, Email: sduncan@sirc.ca).
- In some cases the available websites do not cover a topic indepth and a "reader's advisor" is added (back to the editor's roots as a reference librarian!). A case in point includes the section on Ancient Games (in Games Organizations section) and in the Tests & Testing section (in Databases/Directories section). Additional work is planned, in consultation with a librarian at SIRC, to include a concise "how to search SPORTDiscus" section in the coming year.

Collaboration with other website developers - Preliminary email discussions have taken place with other website creators to explore the feasibility of other websites specializing in or becoming more comprehensive in certain topics or subject areas.

Future development on the SSS website will include the addition of more nutrition and exercise/fitness websites after an analysis of the large backlog of possible sites.

2.4 Online Booksellers and Video Sources

Readers of Scholarly Sport Sites may have noticed that a Los Angeles-based bookseller, Sports Books, disappeared from the list of Bookstores/Booksellers in SSS. This store went out of business during the summer.

In addition, after many months of using multi-search engines some publishers with a web presence were found and added to the SSS website. They include:

Meyer & Meyer Sportverlag GmbH <u>http://www.meyer-meyer-sports.com/</u> Walla Walla Publications http://www.asc.zipworld.com.au/

An especially useful, very comprehensive publishers' website was also found recently. The Publishers' Catalogues Home Pages web page is found at http://www.lights.com/publisher/

Created and maintained by Peter Scott at the University of Saskatchewan, this site has publishers web addresses listed by country. Note that the US University presses are in a separate category on the US page.

2.5 Online Publications and Documents

This section on Scholarly Sport Sites website under Bibliography of Selected Fulltext Documents had a number of titles added during August.

The American Academy of Pediatrics Policy Statements are available fulltext at: http://www.aap.org/policy/pprgtoc.cfm

There is good representation of these 3-5 page statements on many aspects of sport for children. A search engine is provided plus a listing by title. Sample titles include: In-line Skating Injuries in Children and Adolescents (RE9739, 1998), and Strength Training, Weight and Power Lifting, and Body Building by Children and Adolescents (RE9196, 1990).

3.0 PUBLICATIONS UPDATE

This list is compiled from cataloguing records created by the Library of Congress, British Library, National Library of Australia, National Library of Canada, OCLC's WorldCat, Books in Print and other current awareness lists. Selection is made with academic and special sport library collections in mind and covers a wide range of material on physical education, the social sciences of sport, sport administration and sport sciences. Pre-publication records (CIP) are included if the expected publication date is within a few months.

3.1 New and Forthcoming Books

Amusa, Lateef O.; Toriola, A.L. & Onyewandume, I.U., eds. Physical Education and Sport in Africa. Ibadan: LAP Publications, 1999. ISBN 9783246755 Publisher's address: PO Box 19426 Ibadan, Nigeria. (Contains 20 essays)

Appenzeller, Herb. Risk management in sport: issues and strategies. Durham, NC: Carolina Academic Press, 1998. 433p. ISBN 0890896666, \$30

Archetti, Eduardo P. Masculinities: football, polo and the tango in Argentina. Oxford/NY: Berg, 1999. 212p ISBN 1859732615 (Global issues), \$55 Pbk \$19.50

Armstrong, Gary & Giuliannotti, Richard. Football cultures and identities. Basingstoke, Eng: Macmillan, 1999. 259p. ISBN 0333730100, GBP16

Back, Les; Crabbe, Tim & Solomos, John. Lions, black skins and reggae gyals: race, nation and identity in football.

London: Goldsmiths College, University of London, 1998.

34p. (Critical urban studies: occasional papers) GBP 2.50, Prepayment required. Available from U of London, Goldsmiths College, Centre for Urban and Community Research, New Cross, London, England SE14 6NW Email: cucr@gold.ac.uk

Bandy, Susan & Darden, Anne., eds. Crossing boundaries. Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 1999. 376p. ISBN 0736000887, \$22 (Subj: Sports journalism; Sport-Literary collections)

Begel, Daniel & Burton, Robert, eds. Sport psychiatry: theory and practice. NY: W.W. Norton, 1999. ISBN 0393702952, \$40

Benedict, Jeff. Pros and cons: the criminals who play in the NFL. NY: Warner Books, 1998. 317p. ISBN 0446524034, \$24

Boniface, Pascal & Bariani, Didier. Geopolitique du football. Bruxelles: Editions Complexe, 1998. 146p. ISBN 2870277253, FrF 95, Vendor: Jean Touzot Libraire Editeur.

Bose, Mihir. Sport Babylon. London: Carlton Books Ltd, 1999. 224p. ISBN 1858687500 (Subj: Athletes-attitudes; Sports-Corrupt practices)

Botham, Ian. The Botham report - the way forward for English cricket. London: CollinsWillow, 1998. 288p. ISBN 0002187701, GBP 6.99 Bull, Stephen J. Adherence issues in sport and exercise. NY: J. Wiley, 1999. ISBN 0471988480, \$95

Burstyn, Varda. The rites of men: manhood, politics and the culture of sport. Toronto: University of Toronto Press, 1999. 528p. ISBN 0802028446, \$60 CAD Also pbk \$25

Cahill, Janet. Running towards Sydney 2000: the Olympic flame & torch. Petersham, NSW: Walla Walla Press, 1999. 96p. ISBN 0958707987, \$20 AUD

Cashman, Richard & Hughes, Anthony, eds. Staging the Olympics: the event and its impact. Sydney: University of New South Wales Press, 1999. ISBN 0868407291, \$30 AUD

Cisco, Dan. Hawai'i sports: history, facts and statistics. Honolulu: University of Hawai'i Press, 1999. 651p. ISBN 0824821211 (A Latitude 20 book) \$25

Clarkson, Michael. Competitive fire. Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 1999. 253p. ISBN 0880118652, \$16, (Subj headings: Athletes-psychology; Competition (psychology).

Colangelo, Jerry & Sherman, Len. How you play the game: lessons for life from the billiondollar business of sports. NY: AMACOM, 1999. 255p. ISBN 081440488X \$25 +\$3.75 S&H, Publishers Address: American Marketing Association, 1601 Broadway, NY, NY 10019-7420, FAX: 212-903-8168

Cross, Neville Robert & Lyle, John, eds. The coaching process: principles and practice. Oxford/Woburn, MA: Butterworth-Heinemann, 1999. 272p. ISBN 0750641312 ,\$38.50.

Court of Arbitration for Sport. Recueil des sentences du TAS=Digest of CAS awards, 1986-1998.

Berne: Editions Staempfli, 1998.

676p. ISBN 372796186 168 DEM Avail from Otto Harrassowitz

Cronin, Mike. Sport and nationalism in Ireland: Gaelic Games, soccer and Irish identity since 1884.

Dublin: Four Courts Press, 1999.

ISBN 1851824081, \$55 US Also pbk \$30.

Dempsey, Paul & Reilly, Kevan. The golden goal: saving football from itself. London: Nicholas Brealey Publishing, 1998. 294p. ISBN 1857882156, GBP 17, Website: <u>http://www.nbrealey-books.com</u>

Desbordes, Michel; Ohl, Fabien & Tribou, Gary. Marketing du sport. Paris: Economica, 1999. 507p. ISBN 2717838198, 285 FrF

Drinkwater, Barbara, ed. Women in sport. London: Blackwell Science, 1999 608p. ISBN 0632050845, GBP 69.50, (Olympic encyclopaedia of sports medicine, v8)

Engh, Fred. Why Johnny hates sports: [why organized youth sports are failing our children and what we can do about it] Garden City Park, NY: Avery Publishing Group, 1999. 208p. ISBN089529933X, \$13

Durward, Brian R.; Baer, Gillian D. & Rowe, Philip J. eds. Functional human movement: measurement and analysis. Oxford/Boston: Butterworth-Heinemann, 1999. 234p. ISBN 0750626070, \$51

Epperson, David Canning. A woman's touch: what today's women can teach us about sport and life. South Bend, IN: Diamond Communications, 1999. Np, ISBN 1888698284, \$19

Fair, John D. Muscletown USA: Bob Hoffman and the manly culture of York Barbell. University Park, PA: Pennsylvania State University Press, 1999. ISBN 0271018542, \$60 Also pbk \$23.50

Fizel, John; Gustafson, Elizabeth & Hadley, Lawrence, eds. Sports economics: current research. Westport, Conn: Praeger, 1999. 264p. ISBN 0275963306, \$60

Genosko, Gary. Contest: essays on sports, culture and politics. Winnipeg, Manitoba: Arbeiter Ring Publications, 1999. ISBN 1894037065 \$15 CAD, Publishers Address: 291 Albert St. Winnipeg, Manitoba R3B 1G5 Email: arbeiter@tao.ca

Gerrard, Bill. Football, fans and finance: understanding the business of professional football. Edinburgh: Mainstream Publishing, 1999. 256p. ISBN 1840181699, GBP 15, Proj.pub 9910

Grayson, Edward. Ethics, injuires and the law in sports medicine. Oxford: Butterworth-Heinemann, 1999. 177p. ISBN 0750615761, \$40 Hall, M. Ann & Pfister, Gertrud. Honoring the legacy: fifty years of the International Association of Physical Education and Sport for Girls and Women. Northhampton, MA: Smith College & IAPESAW, 1999. 130p. ISBN 1894428013 \$20. (Avail: Smith College, Program on Women and Change, Seevle Hall, Room 210. Northhampton, MA 01063)

Hays, Kate F, ed. Integrating exercise, sports, movement, and mind: therapeutic unity. NY: Haworth Press, 1998.

181p. ISBN 0789003805, \$50 Also pbk \$20, (Has been co-published simultaneously as the Psychotherapy Patient, v10, no3/4, 1998)

Hazelwinkel anthropometric project 1997: a study of world class male and female junior rowers. Brussels, Belgium: Flemish Sports Office (BLOSO), 1999. 82p. Address: Administratie voor Sport en Openluchtrecreatie, Kolonienstraat 29, 1000 Brussels, Belgium.

Hemphill, Dennis, ed. All part of the game: violence and Australian sport. Petersham, NSW: Walla Walla Press, 1998. 172p. ISBN 0958707936, \$25 AUD

Heinila, Kalevi. Sport in social context: commemorative book in honour of Professor Kalevi Heinila.

Jyvaskyla: University of Jyvaskyla, 1997.

212p. ISBN 9513900142 (Studies in sport, physical education and health, no. 50), 130 FIM

Horne, John; Whannel, Gary & Tomlinson, Alan, eds. Understanding sport: an introduction to the sociological and cultural analysis of sport. London: E & FN Spon, 1999. 298p. ISBN 0419252908, GBP 50

Houlihan, Barrie. Dying to win: doping in sport and the development of anti-doping policy. Strasbourg: Council of Europe Publishing, 1999. 210p. ISBN 9287135894, \$30 USD

Jackson, Sarah. The grass ceiling: the images and perceptions of female footballers. Manchester: University of Manchester, Dept of Sociology, 1999. 31p. ISBN 0946180911 (Manchester sociology working papers; no. 9) GBP 2 Prepayment required. Order from: Pat Horrocks, Dept of Sociology, University of Manchester, Manchester, UK M13 9PL

Jackson, Susan A.& Csikszentmihalyi, Mihaly. Flow in sports. Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 1999. 183p. ISBN 0880118768, \$16 (Subj: Sports-Psychological aspects)

Janssen, Jeff. Championship team building: what every coach needs to know to build a motivated, committed & cohesive team.

Tuscon, Ariz: Winning the Mental Game, 1999.

188p. ISBN 1892882108 \$30 + \$4 S&H, Order from: 8898 E. Dessert Lavender Place, Tucson, AZ 85715 or by toll free 1-888-721-8326

Jordan, David M. The Athletics of Philadelphia: Connie Mack's white elephants, 1901-1954. Jefferson, NC: McFarland, 1999. 219p. ISBN 0786406208, \$25

Jozsa, Frank P. Relocating teams and expanding leagues in professinal sports: how the major leagues respond to market conditions. Westport, Conn: Quorum Books, 1999. 224p. ISBN 1567201938 \$60

Kerr, J.H., ed. Experiencing sport: reversal theory. Chichester, Eng: John Wiley & Sons, 1999. 254p. ISBN 0471975311, \$70 Also pbk \$35

Koranteng, Juliana. European sports TV channels: opportunities in the digital age. London: FT Media & Telecoms, 1998. 86p. ISBN 1840730099, \$425, (An Financial Times report) Order from: FT Media, Maple House, 149 Tollenham Court Rd, London, Eng. W1P 9LL

Kruger, Arnd & Riordan, James, eds. The international politics of sport in the twentieth century. London: E & FN Spon, 1999. 253p. ISBN 0419211608, GBP 18

Ladd, Tony & Mathisen, James A. Muscular Christianity: evangelical Protestants and the development of American sport. Grand Rapids, Mich: Baker Book House, 1999. 288p. ISBN 0801058473, \$21 Publishers address: PO Box 6287, Grand Rapids, MI 49516 http://www.bakerbooks.com

Langley, Thomas D. Administration for exercise-related professions. Englewood, Colo: Morton Publihsing, 1999. 332p. ISBN 0895824175, \$37

Levine, Peter. The rabbi of swat. East Lansing: Michigan State University Press, 1999. 268p. ISBN 0870135171 \$20 (Subj: "uses baseball as a template to explore the immigration experience, religious prejudice and class issues")

Lowes, Mark Douglas. Inside the sports pages: work routines, professional ideologies, and the manufacture of sports news. Toronto/Buffalo: University of Toronto Press, 1999. 126p. ISBN 0802043593 \$40 CAD, Also pbk \$17

Marshall, William. Baseball's pivotal era, 1945-1951. Lexington: University Press of Kentucky, 1999. 513p. ISBN 0813120411 \$30

Martin, Randy & Miller, Toby, eds. SportCult. Minneapolis: University of Minnesota Press, 1999. 294p. ISBN 0816631832, \$50, Also pbk \$20, (Cultural politics, v 16), Note: Portions previously appeared as a special issue of Social Text v50, Spr 1997.

Maughan, Ron J. ed. Nutrition in sport. Oxford: Blackwell Science, 1999. 704p. ISBN 0632050942, GBP 69.50, (Olympic encyclopaedia of sports medicine, v.7)

McArdle, William D.; Katch, Frank I. & Katch, Victor L., eds. Sports & exercise nutrition. Philadelphia: Lippincott Williams & Wilkins, 1999. 750p. ISBN 0683304496, \$50

McKissic, Rodney J. How to play the sports recruiting game and get an athletic scholarship: the handbook and guide to success for the African-American high school student athlete. Phoenix, Ariz: Amber Books, 1998.

158p. ISBN 096550641X, \$13, Pub address: 1334 E. Chandler Blvd, Suite 5-D67, Phoenix, AZ 85048 Email: amberbk@aol.com

Milne, George R. & McDonald, Mark A. Sport marketing: managing the exchange process. Sudbury, Mass: Jones and Bartlett, 1999. 169p. ISBN 0763708739 \$31.25

Morrow, Stephen. The new business of football: accountability and finance in football. Basingstoke, Eng: Macmillan, 1999. 236p. ISBN 0333723082, GBP 45

Muller, H.: Koszewski, D & Bruggemann, Gert-Peter, eds. Biomechanical Research Project, Athens 1997; final report.

Aachen, Meyer & Meyer Sport, 1999.

175p. ISBN 1841260096,USD \$24. "Report on the Biomechanical Research Project at the 6th World Championships in Athletics, Athens 1997, sponsored by the International Athletic Foundation"

Nauright, John & Chandler, Timothy John L., eds. Making the rugby world: race, gender, commerce.

London: Frank Cass, 1999.

272p. ISBN 0714648531 (Sport in the global society, no. 10) GBP 42.50, Also pbk 16.50. Proj. pub 9910

Nieman, David C. Assessing body composition. Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 1999. 78p. ISBN 0736000682 \$99 (Is the printed portion of the kit, Practical body composition kit)

Olds, Tim. Pre-exercise health screening guide. Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 1999. 80p. ISBN 0736002103 \$15

Packer, Billy. Why we win: great American coaches offer their strategies for success in sports and life. Lincolnwood, III: Masters Press, 1999. 328p. ISBN 157028184X

Penn, Alan. Targeting schools: drill, militarism, and imperialism. London/Portland, OR: Woburn Press, 1999. 210p. ISBN 0713002174 (Woburn education series), \$54.50, Also pbk \$24.50, (Subj: PE for children-Gt.Brit-History; Militarism-Gt. Brit.; Educ, Elem-History)

Pigrim, J.J.J. & Jenkins, John M. Outdoor recreation management. London: Routledge, 1999. 329p. ISBN 0415159997 (Routledge advances in tourism, v5) \$100 US

Profile of travelers who attend sports events: results from the TravelScope survey. Washington, D.C.: Travel Association of America, 1999. 71p. No ISBN \$175. Order from: TAA, 1100 New York Ave, NW, Suite 45, Washington, D.C. 20005-3934. See T of C on: http://www.tia.org

Quirk, James P.& Fort, Rodney D. Hard ball: the abuse of power in pro team sports. Princeton, NJ: Princeton University Press, 1999. 233p. ISBN 0691058172 \$23

Riordan, James & Jones, Robin E. eds, Sport and physical education in China. London/NY: Routledge, 1999. 208p. ISBN 0419247505 \$100, Also pbk \$38.

Rowe, David. Sport, culture, and the media: the unruly trinity. Buckingham, Eng/Philadelphia: Open University Press, 1999. 193p. ISBN 0335202039 GBP 45, Also pbk GBP 14

Ruyter, Nancy Lee Chalfa. The cultivation of body and mind in nineteenth-century American Delsartism.

Westport, Conn: Greenwood Press, 1999.

192p. ISBN 0313310424 (Contributions to the study of music and dance, No. 56) \$55

Sandoz, Joli & Winans, Joby, eds. Whatever it takes: women on women's sport. NY: Farrar, Strauss and Giroux, 1999 352p. ISBN 0374525978 \$13.

Sands, Robert R., ed. Anthropology, sport and culture. Westport, Conn: Bergin & Garvey, 1999. 218p. ISBN 0897895991 \$60

Schempp, Paul G, ed. Scientific development of sport pedagogy. Munster/NY: Waxmann, 1996. 258p. ISBN 3893254552 (German and American studies in sport; v.3) 49.90 DEM

Schiemer, Suzann. Assessment strategies for elementary physical education. Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 1999. Np, ISBN 0880115696, \$23

Schloder, Monika E. & McGuire, Richard Trainor. Coaching athletes: a foundation for success.

Marina del Rey, CA: Health for Life, 1998.

188p. ISBN 0944831427 Sponsored by the Amateur Athletic Foundation of Los Angeles. Pub. address: Div. of JPR Enterprises, 13352 Beach Ave., Marina del Ray, CA 90292 Email: jpren@gaol.com FAX: 310-305-7672

Shank, Matthew D. Sports marketing: a strategic perspective. Upper Saddle River, NJ: Prentice Hall, 1999. 553p. ISBN 0136218717 \$53.

Shogan, Debra. The making of high performance athletes: discipline, diversity, and ethics, Toronto/Buffalo: University of Toronto Press, 1999. 133p. ISBN 080204395X \$40 CAD, Also pbk \$15.

Smith, Aaron & Stewart, Bob. Sports management: a guide to professional practice. St. Leonards, NSW: Allen & Unwin, 1999. ISBN 1864487518

Spalding, Anne, ed. Kids on the ball: using Swiss balls in a complete fitness program. Champaign, Ill: Human Kinetics, 1999. 213p. ISBN 0880117141 \$23

Sport England. Investing for our sporting future: Sport England lottery fund strategy, 1999-2009.

London: Sport England, 1999.

68p. no ISBN, Address: 16 Upper Woburn Place, London, WC 1H 0QP

Stebbins, Robert A. After work: the search for an optimal leisure lifestyle. Calgary, AB: Detselig Enterprises Ltd, 1998. ISBN 1550591576 Address: 210 - 1220 Kensington Rd. NW, Calgary, AB T2N 3P5

Sugden, John Peter. FIFA and the contest for world football: who rules the peoples' game? Cambridge: Polity Press, 1998. 294p. ISBN 0745616607 GBP 45

Sugden, John & Bairner, Alan, eds. Sport in divided societies. Aachen, Germany: Meyer & Meyer Sport, 1999. 234p. ISBN 3891244452 (Chelsea School Research Centre edition; v.4) 30 DEM

Tabarlet, John E. Half the distance to the goal, 1975-1998: observations on reforming what high school football has become.

Carencro, La: Fortytwoforty Publishing, 1998.

128p. ISBN 0966741501 \$9 Address: 308 Nashua Dr. Carencro, LA 70520 FAX: 318-482-5262

Templeton, Malcolm. Human rights and sporting contacts: New Zealand attitude to race relations in South Africa, 1921-1994.

Auckland, University of Auckland Press, 1998.

374p. ISBN 1869401700, \$20 NZD

Tomlinson, Alan. The game's up: essays in the cultural analysis of sport, leisure and popular culture.

Aldershot: Ashgate, 1999.

334p. ISBN 1857422481 \$79, Also pbk \$35. A collection of previously written articles, many of which are expanded and updated. (<u>http://www.ashgate.com</u>)

Turco, Mary. Crashing the net: the U.S. Women's Olympic Ice Hockey Team and the road to gold.

NY: HarperCollins Publishers, 1999. 242p. ISBN 006019264X \$24

Valavanes, Panos. Hysplex: the starting mechanism in ancient stadia: a contribution to ancient Greek technology, Trans. from the Greek by Stephen G. Miller, Berkeley: University of California Press, 1999. 183p. ISBN 0520098293 (University of California publications. Classical studies; v. 36) \$40

Van Esbeck, Edmund. Irish rugby 1874-1999: a history. Dublin: Gill & Macmillan, 1999. 240p. ISBN 0717129306 GBP 20 (Proj publ. 9910)

Vanderbilt, Tom. The sneaker book: anatomy of an industry and an icon. NY: New Press, 1998. 177p. ISBN 1565844066 \$15

Verow, Richard; Lawrence, Clive & McCormick, Peter. Sport, business and the law. Bristol: Jordan Publishing Ltd., 1999. ISBN 0853084815 GBP 60

Volkwein, Karin A.E., ed. Fitness as cultural phenomenon. Munster/NY: Waxmann, 1998, 259p. ISBN 3893255303 (German and American studies in sport; v4) DEM 49.90

Wetton, Pauline. Physical education in the early years. London/NY: Routledge, 1997. 175p. ISBN 041513529X \$19

Whiteside, James. Colorado: a sports history. Niwot, Colo: University Press of Colorado, 1999. np. ISBN 0870815504 Ordering address: 4699 Nautilus Cr. S. Suite 403, Boulder, CO 80301 FAX: 303-530-5306

Williams, A.Mark; Davids, Keith & Williams, John Garrett P. Visual perception and action in sport. London/NY: E & FN Spon, 1999. 441p. ISBN 0419248005 GBP 60, Also pbk GBP 22.50.

Williams, Jack. Cricket and England: a cultural and social history of the inter-war years. London/Portland, Frank Cass, 1999. 217p. ISBN 0714648612 (Sport in the global society v.8) GBP 35, Also pbk GBP 17.50

Wynne, Derek. Leisure, lifestyle, and the new middle class: a case study. London/NY: Routledge, 1998. 172p. ISBN 0415-38340 \$75

Young, Kevin Mark & White, Philip, eds. Sport and gender in Canada. Toronto: Oxford University Press, 1999. Np, ISBN 0195413172 \$25 CAD

Zimbalist, Andrew S. Unpaid professionals: commercialism and conflict in big-time college sports. Princeton, NJ: Princeton University Press, 1999. 256p. ISBN 0691009554 \$25

3.2 New Editions and Reprints

Axthelm, Pete. The city game: from the Garden to the playgrounds. Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 1999. 210p. ISBN 08003259344 \$12 A reprint, with an updated preface, 1970.

Baumgartner, Ted A. Measurement for evaluation in physical education and exercise science, 6th ed. Boston: WCB/McGraw-Hill, 1999. 514p. ISBN 0697294846

Bechdel, Les. River rescue: manual for whitewater safety. 3rd ed. Old Saybrook, Conn: Globe Pequot for the Appalachian Mountain Club, 1997. 336p. ISBN 1878239554 \$17 Address: Globe Pequot, 6 Business Park Rd., Old Saybrook, CN 06475 FAX: 1-800-820-2329

Horine, Larry. Administration of physical education and sport programs. 4th ed. Boston: WCB/McGraw-Hill, 1999. 324p. ISBN 0697295044 (3rd ed. 1996)

Lumpkin, Angela. Sport ethics: applications for fair play. 2nd ed. Boston: WCB/McGraw-Hill, 1999. 214p. ISBN 0070921172 \$36.50 Earlier ed, 1994. Riess, Steven A. Touching base: professional baseball and American culture in the Progressive Era. Rev. ed. Urbana: University of Illinois Press, 1999. 308p. ISBN 0252024672 (Sport and society) \$50, Also pbk \$19

Roberts, Glyn C.; Spink, Kevin S. & Pemberton, Cynthia L. Learning experiences in sport psychology. 2nd ed. Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 1999.

191p. ISBN 0880119322 \$22.

Ruck, Rob. The tropic of baseball: baseball in the Dominican Republic. Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 1999 240p. ISBN 0803289782 \$12 Reprint of the 1991 ed.

Sage, George Harvey. Power and ideology in American sport: a critical perspective. 2nd ed. Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 1998. 335p. ISBN 0880116609 \$29

Siff, Mel Cunningham. Supertraining: special strength training for sporting excellence: a textbook on the biomechanics and physiology of strength conditioning for all sport. 4th ed. Denver: Supertraining International, 1999.

473p. ISBN 1874856656 \$55 Order from: M-F Athletic Company, 11 Amflex Dr. PO Box 8090, Cranston, RI 02920-0090 (website: http://206.146.97.29/)

Taylor, Chris. The beautiful game: a journey through Latin American football. Updated ed. London: Phoenix, 1999 288p. ISBN 0753808773, GBP 8, Previous ed by Victor Gollancz, 1998.

Wasserman, Karlman. Principles of exercise testing & interpretation: including pathophysiology and clinical applications. 3rd ed. Philadelphia: Lippincott Williams & Wilkins, 1999. 556p. ISBN 0683306464 \$62

3.3 Olympiana

International Olympic Committee. Doping: an IOC white paper. Lausanne, IOC, 1999. 45p. ISBN 9291490490

Toohey, Kristine. The Olympic Games: a social science approach. NY: CABI Publications, 1999. 224p. ISBN 0851993427 \$65 Address: CABI International, 10 E. 40th St., NY, NY 10016

3.4 Reference Works

Arbena, Joseph. Latin American sport: an annotated bibliography, 1988-1998. Westport, Conn: Greenwood Press, 1999. 244p. ISBN 0313296111 \$85

Christensen, Karen; Guttmann, Allen & Pfister, Gertrud. International Encyclopedia of Women and Sports, 3 vol. Old Tappan, NJ: Macmillan Library Reference, 1999. 1350p. ISBN 0028649540 Price before Sept 15, 1999 \$295; thereafter \$325. FAX 1-800-445-6991

McMillin, Challace & Reffner, Corey. Directory of college and university coaching education programs. Morgantown, WV: Fitness Information Technology, 1999. 237p. ISBN 1885693141 \$19

Scarrott, Martin. Sport, leisure and tourism information sources: a guide for researchers. Oxford: Butterworth-Heinemann, 1999. 267p. ISBN 0750638648 GBP 25

3.5 Local Interest

Kopriva, Don. On Wisconsin!: the history of Badger athletics from 1896-1998. Champaign, III: Sports Publishing, Inc, 1998. 221p. ISBN 1571670386 \$35

3.6 Biography

Harper, William A. How you played the game: the life of Grantland Rice. Columbia: University of Missouri Press, 1999. 605p. ISBN 0826212042 \$30

Henning, Jean M. A sports odyssey: journal of an Olympic wife. Fort Lauderdale, Fla: International Swimming Hall of Fame, 1998. 170p. ISBN 1887359109 \$12 Order from: Museum Bookstore, ISHOF, One Hall of Fame Dr, Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33316 (Biography of Harold Henning)

Hotaling, Edward. The great black jockeys; the lives and times of the men who dominated America's first national sport.

Rocklin, Calif: Prima Publishing, 1999. 380p. ISBN 0761514376 \$25

Lacy, Sam & Newson, Mosses J. Fighting for fairness: the life story of Hall of Fame sportswriter Sam Lacy. Centreville, Md: Tidewater Publishers, 1998. 262p. ISBN 087033512X \$30 Pub address: PO Box 456, Centreville, MD 21617

Robinson, Frazier & Bauer, Paul. Catching dreams: my life in the Negro baseball leagues. Syracuse: Syracuse University Press, 1999. 230p. ISBN 0815605633 \$30

3.7 Conference Proceedings

AIESEP World Sport Science Congress (1998 : Garden City, NY)

Education for life: proceedings...edited by R.S. Feingold et al.

Garden City, NY: Adelphi University, Dept of Health Studies, Physical Education and Human Performance Science, 1998.

421p. Avail: Adelphi University, DHSPEHPS, 1 South Ave. Garden City, NY 11530. Email: feingold@adlibv.adelphi.edu

International Symposium of Biomechanics in Sports (17th : 1999 : Perth, Australia.) ISBS Proceedings, edited by R. Sanders, 5 vols.

Joondalup, WA: , 1999. Please note the titles of the 5 proceedings vols: Scientific Proceedings \$30 AUD: Swimming \$15: Tennis \$15: Acrobatics \$15 Fundamental Skills \$15. Order from: Dr. Ross Sanders, School of Biomedical and Sports Sciences, Edith Cowan University, Joondalup 6027 Western Australia. FAX: +61 8 94005717. Libraries can be invoiced and do not have to prepay. Email: r.sanders@cowan.edu.au

Website: http://www.uni-stuttgart.de/External/isbs/confer/confer.htm

Other ISBS Proceedings not mentioned previously include:

International Symposium of Biomechanics in Sports (16th : 1998 : Konstanz, Germany) ISBS Proceedings, 2 vols.,

Konstanz, Germany, University of Konstanz, 1998.

Order from University of Konstanz, Dept of PE and Sport Science, PO Box D30, D-78457 Konstanz, Germany. Email: isbs98@uni-konstanz.de. FAX +49 7531 884221 Cost: Vol.1 40 DEM; Vol. 2 DEM 30

They can also be ordered via website:

http://www.isbs98.uni-konstanz.de/Proceedings2.html

International Symposium of Biomechanics in Sports (15th : 1997 : Denton, Texas) ISBS Proceedings.

Denton, TX: Texas Woman's University, 1997.

\$60 for libraries, \$30 Individuals. Order from: Colleen Ferguson, Texas Woman's University, Office of Continuing Education, PO Box 425649, Denton, TX 76204-5649

Nagano Symposium on Sports Sciences (1997)

The 1997 Symposium on Sport Sciences, edited by Hiroshi Nose, Ethan R. Nadel and Taketoshi Morimoto.

Carmel, IN: Cooper Pub. Group, 1998. 646p. ISBN 1884125719 \$75

World Scientific Congress of Golf (3rd: 1998 : St. Andrews, Scotland) Science and golf III: proceedings..., ed. by Alastair J. Cochran and Martin R. Farrally. Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 1999. 740p. \$69

3.8 Serials - New Titles, Newsletters

European Sports History Review v1, 1999- Annual ISSN 1462-1495 Cost: Institutions \$75 US; Individuals \$38 US Published by Frank Cass, London. Note: This first volume has a specific title: Sport in Europe: politics, class, gender, ed by James A. Mangan

International Journal of Volleyball Research v1, 1999- Annual ISSN 1524-4652 Cost: \$14.95 US + S&H Published by the Sports Medicine and Performance Commission of USA Volleyball, 715 S. Circle Dr., Colorado Springs, 80910 Email: Kathy Dosen, (kathy.dosen@usav.org)

3.9 Audiovisual

Neindorf, Thomas. Game situation training for soccer. Vol. 1, Coaching for ages 9-12. Calgary, AB: SAM Sports Systems, Inc. 1999.

An interactive CD-ROM (SAMS Coaches academy series). Runs on Windows 95 or 98, 32MB of RAM, 2 MB hard disk space, \$89 Can. Address: 100 - 18th Ave SE, Calgary, AB T2G 1K8 FAX: 403-245-3123. Website: http://www.samsports.com Note: In preparation is a German language title on CD ROM: FC Bayern Munich Junior Team youth soccer coaching.

Readers of NASLINE (Online edition), Newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network are encouraged to share the information in this newsletter by electronic or paper methods. We would appreciate credit if you quote or use items from this newsletter.

NASLINE (Online edition), Newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network is published 2 times per year (Feb. & Sept), and is edited by Gretchen Ghent, Chair, NASLIN, c/o The University of Calgary Library MLT116F, 2500 University Dr. NW, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T2N 1N4 Tel: 403-220-6097 FAX: 403-282-6837 E-Mail: gghent@ucalgary.ca

Formerly: NASLINE: newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network (ISSN 1195-7808) published in paper Nos 1-10, 1993-1997

This newsletter is available in an online fulltext format from No. 5+ at the Sport Information Resource Centre's SPORTQuest web site: http://www.sportquest.com/naslin

The web address for Scholarly Sport Sites: A Subject Directory is: http://www.ucalgary.ca/library/ssportsite